
From: "Nadine Reynolds" <nadine@subsalve.com>
Subject: RE: Reimbursement: Last formal request
Date: October 22, 2016 at 07:26:42 GMT+11
To: "'seaworks'" <seaworks@abcdiving.com>
Cc: "'Richard Fryburg'" <richard@subsalve.com>

I am very sorry Mrs. Naoko. I have pulled the paperwork for your order and will have Richard review it when he returns to the office on Monday. We will advise a=er he has 
reviewed it.
 
 
Best regards, 
 
Nadine Reynolds
Administrative Manager
Phone: (401) 884-8801, ext. 101
Fax: (401) 884-8868
Email: nadine@subsalve.com
Website: www.subsalve.com
 
 
 Subsalve USA is now on Facebook! Click here to visit our page.

 
From: seaworks [mailto:seaworks@abcdiving.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 3:14 PM
To: Nadine Reynolds <nadine@subsalve.com>
Cc: Richard Fryburg <richard@subsalve.com>
Subject: Re: Reimbursement: Last formal request
 
Nadine,
 
I ordered and paid for 8 (eight) EFB-6000 Enclosed Flotation Bag according to your invoice #220964 dated 5/16/2016; but there are only 5 (five) inside the parcel 
received this day in Noumea.
Please, could you advise for the 3 missing bags?
 
Regards,
 
Mrs Naoko OGAWA.
 
SEAWORKS Vanuatu (Subsidiary of ABC Diving Ltd)
P.O. Box 3242 Port-Vila
Vanuatu
Ph: (678) 7100230
http://abcdiving.com
seaworks@abcdiving.com


